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Dear Chris Carroll:

Thank you for your submission of the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) Master Plan
dated August 28, 2019 that sets out the roadmap for implementing a long term program in order
to meet the control target objective of 85 percent capture in the Representative Year as required
by Clause 11 of Environment Act Licence No. 3042 (Licence).

The November 24, 2017 approval letter required the City to submit, for approval, a
Master Plan including detailed engineering plans, proposed monitoring plans, and an
implementation schedule for Control Option No. 1 (i.e., 85% capture in a representative year) as
identified in the CSO Master Plan Preliminary Proposal on or before August 31, 2019 and for
Control Option No. 2 (i.e., four overflows in a representative year) as identified in the CSO
Master Plan Preliminary Proposal on or before April 30, 2030.

Upon review of the CSO Master Plan, | hereby approve the implementation of the CSO
Master Plan with the following conditions:

a) The Licencee shall submit for approval an outline of the content of the annual report
as required by Clause 13 of the Licence by December 31, 2019;

b) The Licencee shall, prior to submission of the annual report, submit a monitoring
plan for approval;

c) The Licencee shall include in the annual report the monitoring report, the proposed
planning for the year ahead, and the milestones achieved,

d) The Licencee shall, from the date of issue of this Letter, collect CSO water samples
and model river quality data every 5 years to demonstrate improvements in the river
water quality due to implementation of Control Option No. 1. The next river water
quality report is due December 31, 2024;

e) The Licencee shall carry out an assessment of the impact of climate change to the
performance of the CSO program and shall include the assessment report along
with the CSO Master Plan for Control Option No. 2 which is due April 30, 2030;
and

f) The Licencee shall, on or before April 30, 2025, submit for approval a report
demonstrating that the percent capture performance measure, an alternative to
Control Option No. 2 as proposed in the CSO Master Plan dated August 28, 2019,



will provide equivalent water quality protection to Control Option No. 2 (i.e., four
overflows in a representative year).

The City of Winnipeg shall implement the CSO Master Plan for Control Option No. 1 by
December 31, 2045, unless otherwise approved by the Director.

Should you have any questions regarding the foregoing, please contact Asit Dey,
Environment Engineer, at (204) 945-2614 or by email at asit.dey@gov.mb.ca.

Yours sincerely,

rdella Friesen
Director
The Environment Act

c: Duane Griffin/Patrick Coote, City of Winnipeg

Shannon Kohler/Yvonne Hawryliuk/Nada Suresh, Conservation and Climate
Public registries
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